














ATTACHMEN IA
NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

2903 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

Sverne BUTCH TONGAT
Govemor Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax (505) 476-6030 Cabinet Secretary
JOHN A. SANCHEZ
Lieutenant Governor WWW.env.nm.gov ljlelfut?r()slzl:feoo

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

May 24, 2017

Colonel Eric. H. Froehlich Lieutenant Colonel Wayne J. Acosta
Base Commander Civil Engineer Office

377 ABW/CC 377 Civil Engineering Division
2000 Wyoming Blvd SE 2050 Wyoming Blvd SE, Suite 116
Kirtland AFB, NM 87117-5606 Kirtland AFB, NM 87117-5270

RE: NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY, RISK ASSESSMENT REPORT, RESOURCE CONSERVATION
AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA) FACILITY INVESTIGATION REPORT, BULK FUELS
FACILITY RELEASE
SoLID WASTE MANAGEMENT UNIT ST-106/8S8-111
KIRTLAND AIR FORCE BASE
EPA ID# NM9570024423, HWB-KAFB-13-MISC

Dear Colonel Froehlich and Lt. Colonel Acosta:

On January 31, 2017, Kirtland Air Force Base (“KAFB” or “Permittee”) submitted the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”) Facility Investigation (*“RFI”") Report to the New
Mexico Environment Department (“NMED"). In the transmittal letter for the RFI Report, KAFB
acknowledged the requirement to also submit a Risk Assessment Report (“RAR”) and stated that
the RAR would be “submitted under separate cover in March 2017.”

NMED understands and acknowledges that data quality concerns with the CARB 422 soil vapor
analytical method were identified during the risk assessment process. These concerns were
brought to the attention of the NMED at the February 22, 2017 technical working group meeting
and were formally submitted in a letter submitted to NMED dated April 3, 2017, In February,
NMED gave KAFB verbal approval to proceed with the risk assessment using the TO-135 soil
vapor data so that progress could continue to be made on the RAR.
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As KAFB is aware, risk assessment is a critical component of the RCRA process. Additionally,
both NMED and KAFB have been assuring the public that a RAR would be submitted in the
near future, initially committing that it would be submitted with the RFI Report in January 2017,
and then in March 2017 as stated in the RFI transmittal letter. By the March 2017 public
meeting, KAFB had shifted the projected delivery date of the RAR to April 2017. To date,
NMED has not received the , nor a communication of schedule for delivery of this required
document. Therefore, NMED finds KAFB to be deficient in its submittal of the RAR.

KAFB must submit the RAR no later than June 30, 2017 or provide a written request with
justification for an alternative submittal date within two weeks of receipt of this letter. If an
alternative submittal date is requested, it must be attainable and not an arbitrary deadline, as
NMED is unwilling to further prolong its submittal.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact John Kieling at (505) 476-6035 or
Diane Agnew at (505) 222-9555.

Sincerely,

Ak

Juan Carlos Borrego
Deputy Secretary
Environment Department

cc: Col. M. Harner, KAFB
K. Lynnes, KAFB
A. Bodour, KAFB-AFCEC
T. Simpler, USACE
M.L. Leonard, AEHD
F. Shean, ABCWUA
L. King, EPA-Region 6 {6PD-N)
J. Kieling, NMED-HWB
D. Agnew, NMED-GWQB
S. Pullen, NMED-GWQB
M. Hunter, NMED-GWQB

File: KAFB 2017 Bulk Fuels Facility Spill
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
377TH AIR BASE WING (AFGSC)

Colonel Richard W. Gibbs JUN 2 8 2017
377 ABW/CC IS P
2000 Wyoming Blvd SE B T I Y
Kirtland Air Force Base NM 87117 k ":C‘:’:‘/VED
o .
Vg y
Mr. John Kieling /.

Hazardous Waste Bureau Chief
New Mexico Environment Department (NMED)
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building |

, Santa Fe NM 87505-6303

Dear Mr. Kieling

The Air Force is requesting an extension on the submittal date for the Kirtland Air Force
Base Bulk Fuels Facility release Solid Waste Management Unit ST-106/SS-111 Risk Assessment
Report {rom June 30, 2017 to July 28, 2017 per NMED’s Notice of Deficiency dated May 24, 2017.
As a final level of review, Air Force Civil Engincer Center (AFCEC) utilized Dr. Shannon Garcia as
a subject matter expert (SME) who has extensive experience with human health risk assessments for
sites in New Mexico. During her review, Dr. Garcia identified two key changes to the risk
assessment that would enhance the analysis of soil gas data by being more conservative and
comprehensive. We request this additional time to incorporate our SME’s comments, which will
involve additional calculations and review.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Mr. Scott Clark at (505) 846-9017 or at
scott.clark(@us.af.mil or Dr. Adria Bodour at (210) 241-6276 or at adria.bodour. | (@us.af.mil.

210 Bl

lARl) W. GIBBS, Colonel. USAF
( ommandu

Sincerely

ce:

NMED. Deputy Secretary (Borrego). letter

NMED-GWQB (Agnew, Hunter), Ictter

EPA Region 6 (Ellinger. King), letter

SAF-1EE (Lynnes), electronic only

AFCEC/CZ. (Bodour, Clark, O’Grady). electronic only

USACLE-ABQ District Office (Dreeland, Phancuf, Salazar, Sanchez, Simplcr). electronic only
Public Info Repository, Administrative Record/Information Repository (AR/IR) and FFile
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State of New Mexico
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Office of the Secretary
SUSANA MARTINEZ Harold Runnels Building
Governor 1190 Saint Francis Drive, PO Box 5469
JOHN A. SANCHEZ Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469
Lieutenant Governor Telephone (505) 827-2855 Fax (505) 827-2836

www.cnv.nm.gov

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

BUTCH TONGATE
Cabinet Secretary

J. C, BORREGO
Deputy Secretary

July 5, 2017

Colonel Richard W. Gibbs Lieutenant Colonel Wayne J. Acosta
Base Commander Civil Engineer Office

377 ABW/CC 377 Civil Engineering Division
2000 Wyoming Blvd SE 2050 Wyoming Blvd SE, Suite 116
Kirtland AFB, NM 87117-5606 Kirtland AFB, NM 87117-5270

RE: EXTENSION REQUEST
RISK ASSESSMENT REPORT, BULK FUELS FACILITY SPILL
SoLID WASTE MANAGEMENT UNIT ST-106/SS-111
KIRTLAND AIR FORCE BASE
EPA ID# NM9570024423, HWB-KAFB-MISC

Dear Colonel Gibbs and Lt. Colonel Acosta:

The New Mexico Environment Department (“NMED”) received the U.S. Air Force’s
(“Permittee”) request for an extension to submit the Bulk Fuels Facility release Solid Waste
Management Unit ST-106/5S-111 Risk Assessment Report. The Permittee is requesting that the
due date for the Risk Assessment Report be extended to July 28, 2017 instead of June 30, 2017.
The Permittee cites the need for additional time to incorporate comments received from the Air
Force Civil Engineer Center subject matter expert (“SME”). The Permittee believes that the
incorporation of the SME comments will result in an enhanced soil gas data analysis that is more

conservative and comprehensive for the site.

The extension request is hereby approved. Therefore, the Risk Assessment Report is due no later

than July 28, 2017.
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Diane Agnew at (505) 222-9555.

Sincerely,
Juan Carlos Borrego

Deputy Secretary
Environment Department

cc: Col. M. Harner, KAFB
K. Lynnes, KAFB
A. Bodour, KAFB-AFCEC
T. Simpler, USACE
M.L. Leonard, AEHD
F. Shean, ABCWUA
L. King, EPA-Region 6 (6PD-N)
J. Kieling, NMED-HWB
D. Agnew, NMED-GWQB
S. Pullen, NMED-GWQB
M. Hunter, NMED-GWQB

File: KAFB 2017 Bulk Fuels Facility Spill
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